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Re.: Drawing dividing line between the definitions of ‘Bundling’ and ‘Debundling Assessment’
in order to avoid rejection of projects on technical misinterpretation

Dear Dr. Bhanumathidas,

Thank you for your letter received on 28 March 2013, which has been made available to the
CDM Executive Board.

On behalf of the Chair of the Board, I would like to inform you that the issue raised was
considered in conjunction with your subsequent submission 2013-263-S. Please refer to the outcome of

the Board’s consideration in the report of the seventy-third meeting of the Board (paragraph 87 (c)).

Thank you once again for contacting the Board with your concerns and requests.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Howard
Secretary to the CDM Executive Board
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